Thuli Mbele

From: Ruaul De Ridder

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2024 09:52

To: Thuli Mbele; Lindokuhle Machi

Cc Christina Hayes

Subject: RE: Loading Schedule Week 23 2024 v8

Please debrief as Cancelled .
Kind Regards

Ruaul de Ridder

cell 066 201 2803

office 0514354711

email ruaul@lrsa,co.za

254 Oliver Tambo, Hamilion, Bloemfontein, 8301

Mandatory safety shoes/Reflector vest required on all LR operation

From: Thuli Mbele <thuli@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 9:46 AM

To: Ruaul De Ridder <ruaul@Irsa.co.za>; Lindokuhle Machi <lindokuhle@Irsa.co.za>
Cc: Christina Hayes <nina@irsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: Loading Schedule Week 23 2024 v8

Hi Ruaul
KWV normally sends updated spreadsheet, that’s how | keep track of the loads that will be done or not.
The first two highlighted in yellow, @Lindokuhle Machi confirmed that there was a telephonic conversation

regarding the two orders being cancelled.

Thank you.

Importance: High

Hi
Loading times 07/06/2024

110915335 1149836107 KWV Paarl

110815324 1149836105 34 KWV Paarl




